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No.MI/TRNSLINE/Renew Green/CR-31/2022-23 Office of the
Encl: 04 sets. Chief Conservator of Forests,
Ballari Circle, Ballari,
Dated: £-03-2023.

To,
The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA),
Aranya Bhavan, Bengaluru.

Sir,

Sub: Diversion of 4.338 Ha of Forest land for Construction of 7.005 kms of
33 KV D/C Transmission line from the proposed 220/33 KV Pooling
Substation at Kakkuppi village to the proposed windfarm in Sy.No.286,
368, 283, 282, 280, 301, 302, 304, 306 and 314 of Kakkuppi Village in
Kudligi Taluk and Sy.No0.229 of Agrahara Village Kudligi Taluk in
Ballari Forest Division of Karnataka State in favour of M/s. Renew
Green Energy Solutions Private Limited —reg..

Ref: 1) Your office letter No. A5-4/(GFL)/17/2020-FC dated. 14-2-2023.
2) This office letter even No. dated. 15-2-2023.
3) Letter No. DCF/VVH/Renew Green/2022-23, dated. 21-2-2023 of the
Deputy Conservator of Forests, Vijayanagar Division, Hosapete.
¥ % & k %
In light of the directions issued by your goodself has directed this office to obtain
the revised information/clarification from the Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Vijayanagar Division, Hosapete which was already called for vide your office letter

dated: 17-10-2022 and submit the same for further processing the proposal vide letter

(1) cited above.

Accordingly, the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Vijayanagar Division, Hospete
has been directed vide this office letter (2) cited above, to submit the
information/clarification about complete component breakup and the details of non
forest transmission line and proposed wind farm (Bay-2), duly obtaining from the user

agency and got it thoroughly verified.

On going through the additional information submitted by the Deputy
Conservator of Forests, Vijayanagar Division, Hosapete, the following compliance on
the 2 points as sought by by your goodself in the letter of dtd. 17-10-2022.

(1) The complete component breakup required by the project proponent has been
provided by the user agency and the same has been submitted.



(i) Tt is explicitly reported by the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Vijayanagar
Division, Hosapete that oversightly the non-forest transmission line and
proposed wind farm (Bay-2) was depicted as Sy.No. 240 instead of 239 of
Agrahar village. Accordingly, it has been rectified as Sy.No. 239 of Agrahar
village in the relevant maps and duly verifying the ground by the field
officers of the jurisdiction.

Hence, I am herewith submitting the copy of report of the Deputy Conservator of
Forests, Vijayanagar Division, Hospete along with revised geo referenced village maps,
topo maps and google maps for your kind information and further needful action in the

matter.

Yours faithfully,

Chief CosServator of Forégts,
/anllari Circle, Bauari.xg.} /
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1) Copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Vijayanagar Division, Hosapete for
information.

2) Copy to the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Ballari Division, Ballari for information.

) Copy to the M/s. Renew Green Energy Solutions Private Limited, New Delhi for
information.
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